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MEMORANDUM
To: Joseph Martella, RIDEM

From: Sophia Narkiewicz, GZA
Jim Clark, GZA

CC: Michele Leone, National Grid

William Howard, National Grid
Jesse Edmands, National Grid

Date: September 9, 2016
Re: Upcoming Site Response Action Report — Period from September 12t to 25%,
2016

Former Tidewater Facility
Pawtucket, Rhode Island
RIDEM Case No. 95-022 / Site Remediation File No. SR-26-0934

SITE ACTIVITIES TO BE PERFORMED

e Complete bi-monthly Site observation walk during week of September 12t to 16", 2016.

e Completion of work activities associated with the stormwater system repairs and south
washout restoration consistent with the Short Term Response Action Plan (STRAP) which
was approved by Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management (RIDEM) on
April 19', 2016. The work was substantially completed during the week of August 22",
2016. Remaining work activities are limited to continued watering planted vegetation and
final demobilization of equipment.

Please contact Jesse Edmands at 781-907-3682 if you have any questions or comments.
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